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Addendum 1: Questions & Answers 
April 1, 2021 

RFQ 21-06.02:  Economic Resiliency Plan Consultant 
 

Q1:  Since COVID, has the RPC or any other local/regional economic development groups 
conducted business retention and expansion (BRE) surveys or interviews? If so, will this 
data be available to the selected consultant? 
 
A1:  Outreach has been made to local and regional Economic Development Organizations to inquire 
about the availability of BR&E surveys or interviews, and whether such would be made 
available.  Responses will be made available to the selected firm as that information is received. 
Consultants will need to conduct surveys or interviews for data needed that is not readily available. 
 
Q2:  How would you describe the economic base of your jurisdiction (mix of industrial, commercial, 
residential, retail, tourism, etc.)?   
 
A2:  Please refer to NIRPC's Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) which is found at 
the end of this link: 
https://www.nirpc.org/2040-plan/economy-and-place/nwiedd/.   
 
Also refer to Ignite the Region: A Regional Strategy for Economic Transformation found in this 
link:  https://www.nwiforum.org/economic-initiative.  
 
Q3:  Are there any recent, relevant plans/studies that have already been completed around 
talent/workforce, placemaking, housing, broadband, transportation infrastructure, etc. that can be 
leveraged as part of this plan? 
 
A3:  Please refer to NIRPC's website (www.nirpc.org) for plans related to regional efforts (NIRPC’s NWI 
2050, the region’s long-range comprehensive transportation plan, and our Creating Livable 
Communities report are two in particular).  In addition, workforce reports can be found 
at  https://www.cwicorp.com/research-publications/ .  There are local plans available on the websites of 
several communities and NIRPC has made outreach to compile a list of these for the consultant's future 
reference during the plan's preparation. 
 
Q4:  What are your hopes/expectations for the amount of time spent face-to-face in this process 
versus virtual meetings?  

https://www.nirpc.org/2040-plan/economy-and-place/nwiedd/
https://www.nwiforum.org/economic-initiative
http://www.nirpc.org/
https://www.cwicorp.com/research-publications/
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A4:  A mix of virtual meetings and in-person meetings is anticipated for both cost and safety 
reasons.  During the RFP portion of the selection process this will be addressed in more detail by the 
consultants and will depend on restrictions set by local or state government in place at the time of the 
meeting. 
 
Q5:   Because this is part of an EDA grant, how much of the funding is available for the scope of this 
work versus how much will be allocated in other ways, such as administration, staff budgets, etc.? 
 
A5:  $112,000 has been budgeted from the EDA grant for consultant services. 
 
Q6: Confirm you are seeking a statement of qualifications only, based on the criteria set forth, and are 
not seeking an actual proposal for an economic resiliency plan at this time.  
 
A6: NIRPC is seeking only a response to the Request for Qualification (RFQ) at this time.  After scoring 
responses, a Request for Proposal (RFP) will be sent to the five consultants deemed most qualified. 
 
Q7: The RFQ states that the consultant will facilitate 15-30 community meetings. What is your 
preference with this -- onsite, via Zoom, or a hybrid approach using both. 
 
A7: See response under A4.  
 
Q8:  Does NIRPC anticipate creating a Steering /Advisory Committee? 
 
A8: Yes, a Steering / Advisory Committee will be formed with input from the consultant. 
 
Q9: Will the monthly progress meetings be with staff or the Steering / Advisory Committee? 
 
A9: Monthly progress meetings will be with staff.  Progress meetings with the Steering / Advisory 
Committee will be held on a less frequent basis but this interval will be determined with the selected 
firm stemming from the proposal received. 
 
Q10: What level of involvement will staff have on the project? 
 
A10:  Staff will help with introductions to stakeholders and assist as needed with facilitating meetings. 
 
Q11:  Is NIRPC able to share all recent collected data and studies as well as access to GIS data? 
 
A11:  All available data that NIRPC possesses that is public record will be made available. 
 
Q12: Will NIRPC play a role in identifying and recommending the 15-30 community and industry 
groups? 
 
A12:  NIRPC will assist in this identification of community and industry groups and will work with the 
consultant to determine a mutually satisfactory list. 
 
Q13:  Does NIRPC have access to community survey platforms like Polco? 
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A13: NIRPC does not currently have access to any specialty community survey platforms. NIRPC has 
integrated standard platforms such as Survey Monkey, but other specialty platforms deemed useful to 
this planning process will be determined in discussion with the selected firm. Such desired platforms 
should be included in the proposals of firms invited to submit through the subsequent RFP. 
 
Q14: Given the changing nature of public health restrictions, does NIRPC have a preference or position 
on in-person vs. virtual or hybrid meetings? 
 
A14:  See response under A4.    
 
Q15: Has NIRPC identified a Steering Committee or any initial stakeholders to participate as part of 
the resiliency plan?  
 
A15: See response to A8 and A12. 
 
Q16: Have there been any previous communication/ engagement efforts undertaken by NIRPC that 
are related to this effort? 
 
A16: NIRPC engages in broad outreach efforts and extensive communications with a variety of partners 
throughout the region. Communications and outreach related to this particular effort have largely 
consisted of updates to NIRPC’s Commissioners and their member communities, and outreach to local 
economic development organizations. 
 
Q17: Since the CEDS plan was created in 2016 with updates in 2018, are there any items identified as 
part of that effort that you anticipate being carried over as part of this effort and/or creation of a new 
update (to) the CEDS plan at the conclusion of this effort? 
 
A17: We expect the outcome of this effort will help inform the next update of our Comprehensive 
Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) in 2024.   
 
Q18: Are there any specific work tasks (analysis, information gathering, outreach etc.) that NIRPC staff 
will be doing as a part of this effort?  
 
A18: See response to A10 and A12. 
 
Q19: We recognize that the RFQ currently requires 3 copies to be printed and delivered. Given current 
public health guidelines, would NIRPC consider allowing bidders to submit proposals via email only? 
 
A19: Three (3) hard copies as well as an electronic copy are required. The hard copies may be delivered 
by means of any package delivery so long as they arrive at our office by 3pm Central Time on April 7, 
2021.   
 
Q20: The scope appears to be primarily focused on community and stakeholder engagement. What 
are your expectations around quantitative data work/analysis? 
 
A20: NIRPC places a high value on community and stakeholder input such that this was given a special 
focus in the RFQ. Quantitative data work and analysis are anticipated to be part of this effort to some 
degree, as may be fleshed out in the subsequent RFP. To the extent a firm believes quantitative analysis 
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contributes to a successful end product, these firms should identify this capability in their statement of 
qualifications and, for those firms subsequently issued an RFP, this should be included as part of their 
respective proposals.   
 
Q21: What is the typical response rate and topics of surveys distributed by NIRPC? 
 
A21: NIRPC is involved with a wide variety of stakeholders and interest groups and has used a broad 
spectrum of surveys and survey instruments. Survey topics have ranged from localized surveys of 
NIRPC’s Commissioners using simple Google Forms to broad household travel surveys across the entire 
NIRPC region using customized apps developed by third parties. Given the breadth and disparity of 
previous efforts, a “typical” response rate is not possible to assess. 
 
Q22: Is your preference in-person meetings, virtual meetings, or a hybrid? 
 
A22:  See response under A4.  
 
Q23: What existing data, surveys, and reports can you share in advance related to the COVID-19 
impact? 
 
A23: See response under A1 and A3. 
 
Q24: Is there an established Steering Committee for the project? 
 
A24:   See response under A8.  
 
Q25: What is a summary of performance record? 
 
A25: A summary of performance record generally includes information about a consultant’s track record 
of completing work on time and within budget along with reference to their clients’ satisfaction level.   
There is no specific format required for this summary of performance record. 
 
 


